



The Scottish Parliament
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba

Finance and Public Administration Committee

Jenny Gilruth MSP
Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government

7 September 2026

Dear Cabinet Secretary

At our recent business planning day, the Committee expressed an early interest in undertaking scrutiny relating to the Fiscal Framework between the Scottish Government and UK Government.

To inform our decisions on when best to carry out this scrutiny, the Committee seeks an update on the next review of the Fiscal Framework, including the Scottish Government's expectations around timings and scope.

The Committee would be grateful for a response by **Wednesday, 23 September**.

Yours sincerely

Clare Haughey MSP
Convener

Contact: Finance and Public Administration Committee, The Scottish Parliament, Edinburgh, EH99 1SP.

Email FPA.committee@parliament.scot. We welcome calls through Relay UK and in BSL through Contact Scotland BSL.